

AUBREE LAWRENCE

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

I've made a career out of helping people have new experiences and expand their horizons through technology. I'm ready to combine my tech and startup background with my full stack training in JavaScript, Ruby on Rails, RESTful APIs (and more) to contribute to a company in the Boston area.

RELATED EXPERIENCE

Web Developer Immersive

General Assembly
Mar 2018 - Jun 2018

- Three month full-time program for full stack developers
- Built SPA projects with REST APIs using AWS
- Tech included JavaScript, Ruby on Rails, and PostgreSQL

Digital Content Project Manager

Shoobx, Inc.
May 2014 - Feb 2018

- Enhanced front end code to improve usability and experience
- Used Git and Jenkins in a collaborative coding environment
- Product Owner for new knowledge base feature

Instructional Technologist

Harvard Law School
Jul 2010 - Feb 2013

- Designed resource-rich, intuitive course websites
- Researched and educated faculty on new technologies
- Diagnosed and addressed issues with courseware as needed

Project Launch Manager

Venture Café
Apr 2009 - Jan 2010

- Solicited community support through public events
- Met with early Café stakeholders, including VCs and vendors
- Articulated first blueprint for Venture Café's mission

SKILLS

Languages and Technologies

JavaScript
jQuery
JSON
XML / JaWE
Ruby
Ruby on Rails
PostgreSQL

Version Mgmt/Testing

Git
Jenkins
GitLab

Project Management

Feature implementation
Usability testing
Multimedia content
production for in-app use
Client support

Methodologies

Agile (Product Owner)
Test-driven development

EDUCATION

General Assembly, 2018

Web Developer Immersive

MassArt, 2013 - 2014

(part-time)
3D Form, Glassblowing
Industrial Design

Emerson College, 2009

MA Media, Internet & Society

Emerson College, 2001

BA Mass Communications

CONTACT

[linkedin.com/in/aubreeL](https://www.linkedin.com/in/aubreeL) | (617) 855-9693 | aubree@aubreeL.com